* Students who continue on to French 1010 and successfully complete that course may be skilled enough to write either the DELF A1 or A2 French proficiency test in order to obtain a diploma certifying your French language skills. The *Diplôme d'Études en Langue Française* is a certification of French-language abilities for non-native speakers of French. These lifelong diplomas are officially awarded by the French

Note: Chapter Quizzes available on OWL are not for marks. The Quizzes include review exercises for each Chapter, and an Answer Key is provided for self-correction.

LISTENING COMPREHENSION TESTS - 30 minutes (2x5% = 10%)

• There are 2 Listening Comprehension Tests, each worth 5%. The Tests are administered during the Tutorial hour near the end of each term. The format will include a dictation and some oral translation exercises.

ORAL TEST - 10 minutes (5%)

• An Oral Test given at the end of the second term. Each student will set up a 10-minute interview with the instructor, scheduled during regular class time. The Oral Test will consist of a reading of your Final Composition, followed by some specific and general questions.

FINAL COMPOSITION (5%)

• A Composition is due at the end of the second term. The Composition is an integral part of the Oral Test. The subject and length is as follows:

La fin des cours! Donnez votre opinion des cours, de vos amis

• If you arrive to class/tutorial after attendance has been taken, it is your responsibility to see the instructor and sign the attendance sheet at the end of the session.					

absence for your <u>first</u> Chapter Test in case you miss a <u>second</u> Chapter Test, as you will have to see an Academic Counsellor of your Home Faculty for accommodation for <u>both</u> tests.

When contacting the Course Coordinator about subsequent missed Chapter Tests, or about a missed Listening Comprehension Test, the Course Coordinator's resolution and decision is final and cannot be appealed.

<u>Important note about travel arrangements:</u>

If you have class or tutorial absences and/or you miss a Chapter Test or a Listening Comprehension Test due to travel arrangements, your absences will count against your Class and Tutorial Attendance/Participation mark and you will get **zero** for any missed Chapter Test or Listening Comprehension Test, with **no possibility of appeal**. Please check the Weekly Class/Tutorial Program in this document for important dates, and be aware of this policy when making travel arrangements.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT MEDICAL OR COMPASSIONATE ACCOMMODATION IN FRENCH 1002

If you are frequently absent or you miss multiple academic responsibilities for medical or compassionate reasons, you are encouraged to contact the Academic Counselling

WHAT YOU CAN EXPECT FROM US

As instructors, we commit ourselves to being on time, well-prepared, and available for consultation. We strive to create a classroom atmosphere where each student is respected and feels comfortable participating. We undertake to provide clear guidelines about what is required in the course and to apply these guidelines with fairness to all students in all sections.

WHAT WE EXPECT FROM YOU

In order to help the class and tutorial function smoothly and to ensure the best possible learning conditions for all, students are asked to exercise courtesy and cooperation in the following ways:

- 1. Arrive on time and stay until the class or tutorial is dismissed. If you arrive late, please let the instructor know, and make sure you are counted for attendance. If you must leave early for an important reason, please let the instructor know this beforehand.
- 2. **Raise your hand** to indicate that you have a question or an answer to contribute. Participation is heartily encouraged, but only one person can be heard at a time. Please don't interrupt the instructor or another student who is speaking.
- 3. **Please don't talk to your neighbours**, even to consult about the lesson. No matter how quietly you are speaking, others, including the instructor, may find it distracting. There will be times when you are asked to work in pairs or in groups. Then, of course, you will be speaking to other students. Once the instructor announces the end of that activity, please stop your individual discussions and return your attention to the class.
- 4. **Come to class prepared** and equipped with necessary books and completed homework so that you can participate fully, and so that the whole class can progress at a reasonable pace. Be prepared to participate regularly in your language class and tutorial you will be speaking aloud and you will interact with your instructor and other students during certain exercises.
- 5. **If you have a concern** or dissatisfaction about the course, contact your class representative or make an appointment with your instructor to discuss the matter as soon as possible. All sections of the course receive the same syllabus; thus, many aspects of the course are determined by the Course Coordinator, not the individual instructors. Your instructor will refer you to the Course Coordinator if your concern involves a matter that is beyond his/her jurisdiction.

POLICY ON AUDITING

• The

WEEKLY CLASS / TUTORIAL PROGRAM - TERM 1

Date	Classroom	Tutorial	
Week 1a Sept 8-9	Thursday/Friday sections onlyCourse IntroductionCoursebook grammar review	No Tutorial this week • Registration for <i>myfrenchlab</i> (done independently, check OWL)	
Week 1b Sept 12-16	Course IntroductionCoursebook grammar reviewChapitre 1	Tutorial Introduction Oral Exercises	
Week 2 Sept 19-23	Chapitre 1	Oral Exercises PowerPoint 1	
Week 3 Sept 26-30	Chapitre 2	Oral Exercises	
Week 4 Oct 3-7	Chapitre 2	Oral Exercises PowerPoint 2	
Week 5 Oct 10-14	Thanksgiving MondayTest 1 : Chapitre 1 et 2Chapitre 3	Oral Exercises	

Week 6 Oct 17-21

Date	Classroom	Tutorial	
Week 14 Jan 5-6	Thursday/Friday sections only • Chapitre 6	No Tutorial this week • PowerPoint 6 (done independently)	
Week 15 Jan 9-13	Test 3 - Chapitre 5 et 6Chapitre 7	Oral Exercises	
Week 16 Jan 16-20	Test correctionChapitre 7	Oral ExercisesPowerPoint 7	
Week 17 Jan 23-27	Chapitre 7 / Chapitre 8	Oral Exercises	
Week 18 Jan 30-Feb 3	Chapitre 8	Oral Exercises PowerPoint 8	
Week 19 Feb 6-10	• Test 4 - Chapitre 7 et 8 • Chapitre 9	Oral Exercises	
Week 20 Feb 13-17	Test correctionChapitre 9	Oral ExercisesPowerPoint 9	
Feb 20-24	Reading Week	No Tutorial this week	

Week 21